

# **City of Racine**

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## **Sex Offender Residency Appeal Board**

Dave Younk Brian Dimmer Jessica Diaz

Friday, December 16, 2016

1:30 PM

City Hall Room 307

#### Call To Order

PRESENT: 2 - Dave Younk and Brian Dimmer

**EXCUSED:** 1 - Jessica Diaz

### Approval of Minutes for the November 7, 2016 Meeting

A motion was made by Dimmer to Approve the Minutes

1012-16

**Subject:** (Direct Referral) Appeal of Christopher Radcliff for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 512 Eighth Street Apartment 9.

Granted until July 3, 2018, at which time Mr. Radcliff shall either move to a different location that is not within the 1000-foot safety zone, or has obtained an extension from the Board for current location.

Christopher Radcliff was interviewed by the Board members.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Christopher Radcliff for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Christopher Radcliff for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 512 Eighth Street Apartment 9, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

Brian Dimmer moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

Brian Dimmer delivered the decision to grant a temporary exemption until July 3,

City of Racine Page 1

Board

2018, at which time Mr. Radcliff will no longer be under DOC supervision, and then require that Mr. Radcliff either appear before the Board to request an extension or have moved to a different location that would not be within the prohibited 1000-foot safety zone, noting that Mr. Radcliff is not originally from the Racine area, has a history of not following the rules, but may successfully complete supervision.

A motion was made by Dimmer that the exemption be Granted

0082-16

**Subject:** (Direct Referral) Appeal of Randolph Norstrom for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 610 Hagerer Street.

Granted.

Randolph Norstrom was interviewed by the Board members.

Brian Dimmer moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Randolph Norstrom for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

Brian Dimmer moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Randolph Norstrom for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 610 Hagerer Street, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmr Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

David Younk delivered the decision to grant the exemption, recognizing Mr. Norstrom's relative youth at the time of the offense but acknowledging Mr. Norstrom should have known better, but noting that the proposed residential period being so short is a concern to the members.

A motion was made by Younk the exemption be Granted

<u>1013-16</u>

**Subject:** (Direct Referral) Appeal of Timothy D. Smith for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 3605 Sixteenth Street.

Granted.

Timothy Smith was interviewed by the Board members.

Brian Dimmer moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board

City of Racine Page 2

**Board** 

convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Timothy D. Smith for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

Brian Dimmer moved to go in to Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

Brian Dimmer moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Timothy D. Smith for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 3605 Sixteenth Street, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: David Younk Aye; Brian Dimmer Aye.

Brian Dimmer delivered the decision to grant the exemption, crediting Mr. Smith's candor, contributions to non-profit organizations in the community, and noting that his comparative young age is in his favor to continue to turn things around and have a positive life.

A motion was made by Dimmer that the exemption be Granted

### **Adjournment**

City of Racine Page 3